

REFERENCES

- AGA Corporate Partner Advisory Group Research. (2010). *The Maturity of GRC in the Public Sector: Where are we today? Where are we going? Advancing Government Accountability Association of Government*. Virginia: Alexandria.
- Alavi, M., & Leidner, D. E. (1999). Knowledge Management Systems: Issues, Challenges, and Benefits. *Communications of the AIS*, 1(2).
- Altbach, P. G., Reisberg, L., & Rumbley, L. E. (2009). *Trends in Global Higher Education: Tracking an Academic Revolution*. Paper presented at the UNESCO 2009 World Conference on Higher Education.
- Altundemir, M. E. (2012). The Impact of the Financial Crisis on American Public Universities. *International Journal of Business and Social Science*, 3(8 Special Issue-April).
- Archibald, R. B., & Feldman, D. H. (2006). Explaining Increases in Higher Education Costs. Retrieved October 8, 2011, from http://www.auburn.edu/outreach/dl/pdfsExplaining_Increases_in_Higher_Education_Costs.pdf
- Aronowitz, S. (1998). The New Corporate University: Higher Education Becomes Higher Training: *Dollars and Sense*, 216, 32-36.
- ASEAN-QA. (2013). Developing Quality Assurance Capacity in the ASEAN Region. Retrieved August 13, 2013. From <http://www.asean-qa.de>
- ASEAN University Network. (2010). Knowledge for the People, Research for Community Life. Retrieved August 14, 2013. From <http://www.asiaengage.org>
- Asian Development Bank Institute. (2012). *Definition of Governance*. Retrieved April 10, 2012, from <http://www.adbi.org/>
- ASEAN Foundation. (2008). *Introduction to Knowledge Management*. Retrieved January 8, 2012, from <http://www.aseanfoundation.org/>
- Association of Southeast Asian Nations. (2008). *Charter of ASEAN University Network*. Jakarta: ASEAN
- Association of Southeast Asian Nations. (2009). *Roadmap for an ASEAN Community 2009-2015*. Jakarta: ASEAN.

- Autonomea. (2009). *Toward a Global Autonomous University The Edu-factory Collective*. New York: Autonomea.
- Baldrige, J. V. (1971). *Power and conflict in the university; research in the sociology of complex organizations*. New York: J. Wiley.
- Baldrige, J. V., Davis V. C., George P. E., and Gary L. R. (1983). "Alternative models of governance in higher education." Pp. 437 in *ASHE reader in organisation and governance in higher education*, edited by Robert Birnbaum. Lexington, Mass.: Ginn Custom Pub.
- Becher, T. (1987). The disciplinary shaping of the profession. In B. R. Clark (Ed.), *The Academic Profession*. Berkeley: University of California Press.
- Beerkens-Soo, M., & Vossensteyn, H. (2009). *Higher Education Issues and Trends from an International Perspective*. Retrieved November 19th, 2011, from <http://www.utwente.nl/>
- Benjamins, V. R. (2001). Knowledge Management in Knowledge-Intensive Organizations. *Intelligent Software Components*, S.A. , Spain, 80-94.
- Bensimon, E. M. (1989). *The meaning of good presidential leadership: a frame Analysis Review of Higher Education*. 12:107-23.
- Bigalke, W. T., & Neubauer, E. D. (2009). *Higher Education in Asia/ Pacific Quality and the Public Good*. New York: Palgrave Macmillan.
- BITa Center. (2008). Enterprise Risk Management Framework. Retrieved January 2, 2012, from <http://www2.bit-a-center.com/ermf>
- Blau, P. (1973). *The organization of academic work* . New York: John Wiley.
- Broadly, D. V., & Roland, H. A. (2008). *SAP GRC for Dummies*. Indiana: Wiley Publishing, Inc.
- Byrd, M. D. (2001). Back to the Future for Higher Education: Medieval Universities. *The Internet and Higher Education*, 4(1), 1-7.
- Cadas, C., & Gordon, J. (2008). Studying and Mapping Knowledge at Rolls-Royce; Using Structural Knowledge Auditing to Build Expertise in New Areas Knowledge

- Cadas, C., & Gordon, J. (2008). Studying and Mapping Knowledge at Rolls-Royce. *Knowledge Management Review*. Melcrum Publishing. 2008. Retrieved October 09, 2013 from <http://www.highbeam.com/doc/1P3-1460589181.html>
- Carnevale, A. P., & Desrochers, D. M. (2002). *The Missing Middle: Aligning Education and the Knowledge Economy*: U.S. Department of Education.
- Cascella, V. (2002). Effective strategic planning. *Quality Progress*. 35(11), 62-68.
- Central Intelligence Agency. (2012). World Factbook Population and GDP DATA. Retrieved January 2, 2012, from <https://www.cia.gov>
- Chakpitak, N. (2009). Knowledge Management Theory. Thanapress Co.Ltd. Bangkok
- Chakpitak, N. (2010). Public Management Quality Award at Collect of Arts, Media and Technology, Chiang Mai University. Interview by Paipan Thanalerdsopit, January 10,2010.
- Cheng, Y. C. (2005). *New Paradigm for Re-Engineering Education:Globalization, Localisation and Individualisation*. Dordrecht, The Netherlands: Springer. (22 Chapters, pp.1-505)
- Chiang Mai University. (2010). *Chiang Mai University Annual Report 2010*. Chiang Mai: Chiang Mai University.
- Chiang Mai University. (2012). *Chiang Mai University Financial Budget 2012*. Retrieved May 31, 2012, from CMU Financial System.
- Choo, C. W., Detlor, B., and Turnbull, D.(2000). *Web Work: Information Seeking and Knowledge Management on the World Wide Web*. Dordrecht, Netherlands: Kluwer Academic Publishers.
- Clark, B. (2011). The Entrepreneurial University: New Foundations for Collegiality, Autonomy, and Achievement, Higher Education Management. *Journal of The Programme on Institutional Management in Higher Education*, 3(2), 9-24.
- Cleveland, H. (1982). Information as a Resource. *The Futurist*, 34-39.
- Cohen. M.D., and James G. M. (1974). *Leadership and ambiguity: the American College President*. Boston, Mass.: Harvard Business School Press.

- Committee of Sponsoring Organisation. (2004). *Enterprise Risk Management Integrated Framework Executive Summary, The Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission*. Retrieved September 12, 2012, from <http://www.coso.org/documents/>
- Cong, X., & Pandya, K. V. (2003). Issues of Knowledge Management in the Public Sector. *Electronic Journal of Knowledge Management*, 1(2), 25-33.
- Cornell, B., Shapiro, A. C. (1987), "Corporate Stakeholders and Corporate Finance", *Financial Management*, Vol. 16, no.1, pp 5-14.
- Crosby, P. B. (1992), *Completeness. Quality for the 21st century*, Dutton, USA.
- Dale, G. B. (2003). *Managing Quality*. (4th ed) Blackwell Publishing Ltd. Malden, USA.
- Davisona, S., Gordon, J. L., & Robinson, J. A. (2005). Studying Continuous Improvement from a Knowledge Perspective. *Knowledge-Based Systems*, 18(4-5), 197-206.
- Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu. (2011). Deloitte Receives Strong Positive Rating in Leading Analyst Firm's Enterprise GRC Consulting Services Marketscope Report. Retrieved June 30, 2011, from <https://www.deloitte.com/>
- Davenport, Thomas H.(1997). *Information Ecology: Mastering the Information and Knowledge Environment*. New York: Oxford University Press.
- Dixon, J. R., Nanni, A. J., & Vollmann, T. E. (1990). *The New Performance Challenge: Measuring Operations for World-class Competition*. Homewood, IL:Dow-Jones-Irwin
- Dixon, J.R., Nanni, A.J. and Vollmann, T.E. (1990) The new performance challenge: Measuring operations for world-class competition, Homewood, IL: Dow Jones-Irwin.
- Drensek, R. A. and Grubb, F. B. (1995), "Quality quest: one company's successful attempt at implementing TQM", *Quality Progress*, Vol. 28, No. 9, pp. 91-95.
- Dubois, N., & Wilkerson, T. (2008). Knowledge Management: Background Paper for the Development of a Knowledge Management Strategy for Public Health in Canada. Retrieved June 30, 2011, from <http://www.nccmt.ca/>

- Ebrahimpour, M. (1988), "An empirical study of American and Japanese approaches to quality management in the United States", *International Journal of Quality & Reliability Management*, Vol. 5, No. 5, pp. 5-24.
- Eppler, M. J. (2002). Making Knowledge Visible through Knowledge Maps: Concepts, Elements, Cases. *Handbook on Knowledge Management*, Volume 1: Knowledge Matters. Holsapple, C. W. Springer, Berlin.189-206.
- Eriksson. H. (2003). Organisational Value of Participating in Quality Award Processes. *Doctoral thesis*. Department of Business Administration and Sciences Division of Quality and Environmental Management / Luleå University of Technology, ISSN 1402-1544
- Evan R. J. (2003). *Quality and Performance Excellence: Management, Organisation, and Strategy* (7th Edition). South-Western Cengage Learning.
- Evans R. J. and Dean W. J. (1994). *Total Quality: Management, Organisation and Strategy*. St. Paul, MN: West Group.
- Evans J. R., and William M. L. (1999). *The Management and Control of Quality*. 4th ed. Cincinnati: South-Western
- European Foundation for Quality Management. (2010). The European Foundation for Quality Management. Retrieved July 1, 2010, from <http://www.efqm.org/>
- European Union Association. (1999). Trends in European Higher Education. Retrieved January 12, 2012, from <http://www.eua.be>
- Deigenbaum. A. E. (1968). *Symbolic Computation. Artificial Intelligence. Themes in the Second Decade*. Stanford University Publisher. CA. USA.
- Feigenbaum, A. V. (1956), "Total quality control", *Harvard Business Review*, Vol. 34, No. 6, pp. 93-101.
- Fite, D., Pfleiderer, P. (1995), "Should Firms Use Derivatives to Manage Risk?", in Beaver W., Parker, G.(Ed.), *Risk Management: Problems and Solutions*, McGraw-Hill, New York, pp. 61-76.
- Freeman, R. E. (1984), *Strategic management: A stakeholder approach*, Prentice-Hall, Englewood Cliffs, NJ.

- Gantz, J., & Reinsel, D. (2011). Extracting Value from Chaos Retrieved August 31, 2012, from <http://www.emc.com/collateral/analyst-reports/idc-extracting-value-from-chaos-ar.pdf>
- Garvin, D. A. (1986), "Quality problems, policies, and attitudes in the United States and Japan: an exploratory study", *Academy of Management Journal*, Vol. 29, No. 4, pp. 653-673.
- Garvin, D. A. (1991). How the Baldrige Award Really Works. *Journal of Harvard Business Review*. *Journal of Harvard Business Review*, 69(6), 80-93.
- Gibson, C. A. (2010). An integrated approach to risk management in universities. Victoria, Australia: La Trobe University. From carl.gibson@latrobe.edu.au
- Giménez, V. M., & Martínez, J. L. (2006). Cost Efficiency in the University: A Departmental Evaluation Model. *Economics of Education Review*, 25(5), 543-553.
- Goetsch D. L. and Stanley D. (1995). *Implementing Total Quality*. Upper Saddle River, N.J.: Prentice-Hall.
- Grandzol, J. R. and Traaen, T. (1995), "Using mathematical programming to help supervisors balance workloads", *Interfaces*, Vol. 25, No. 4, pp. 92-103.
- GRC Resource. (2007). Integrated GRC. Retrieved March 29, 2011, from <http://www.grc-resource.com/>
- Grimshaw, J. M., Thomas, R. E., MacLennan, G., Fraser, C., Ramsay, C. R., Vale, L., et al. (2004). Effectiveness and Efficiency of Guideline Dissemination and Implementation Strategies, Executive Summary. *Health Technology Assessment*, 8(6), 543-553.
- Gürüz, K. (2008). *Higher Education and International Student Mobility in the Global Knowledge Economy*. New York: University of New York Press.
- Hammer, M. and Champy, C. (1993). *Reengineering the Corporation: A Manifesto for Business Revolution*, (ISBN 0- 88730-640-3), Harper Business, New York, 1993.
- Hardy, C. (1990). "Putting power into university governance." in *Higher education: handbook of theory and research*, edited by John C. Smart. New York: Agathon Press.

- Haskins, C. H. (1923). *The Rise of Universities*. New York: Henry Holt.
- Hjort, K. (2008). Competence Development in the Public Sector: Development, or Dismantling of Professionalism? . *Asia Pacific Education Review*, 9(1), 40-49.
- Horn, M. J. (1995). *The political economy of public administration*. London: Cambridge University Press.
- Hong, W.P. (2011). An international Study of the Changing Nature and Role of School Curricula: from Transmitting Content Knowledge to Developing Students' Key Competencies. *Asia Pacific Education Review*.
- Humphreys, E. (2008). Information Security Management Standards: Compliance, Governance and Risk Management. *Information Security Technical Report*, 13, 247-255.
- Hussain, F., Lucas, C., & Ali, M. A. (2004). Managing Knowledge Effectively. *Journal of Knowledge Management Practice*.
- Information Systems Audit and Control Association. (2013). *COBIT 4.1: Framework for IT Governance and Control*. Retrieved May 31, 2012, from <http://www.isaca.org/roups/>
- Ishikawa, K. (1985), *What is total quality control? The Japanese way*, Prentice-Hall, New York.
- Johnstone, B. D. (2003). Cost Sharing in Higher Education: Tuition, Financial Assistance, and Accessibility in a Comparative Perspective. *Czech Sociological Review*, 39(3), 351-374.
- Johnstone, B. D. (2004). The Economics and Politics of Cost Sharing in Higher Education: Comparative Perspectives. *Economics of Education Review*, 23(4), 403-410.
- Johnstone, & Marcucci. (2007). Worldwide Trends in Higher Education Finance: Cost-Sharing, Student Loans, and the Support of Academic Research. Retrieved May 31, 2012, from <http://portal.unesco.org/>
- Juran, Joseph M. *Quality Control Handbook*. 4th ed. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1988.
- Kantabutra, S., & Tang, J. C. S. (2010). Efficiency analysis of public universities in Thailand tertiary education and management. *Tertiary Education and Management*, 16(1), 15-33.

- Khon Kaen University. (2012). Khon Kaew University and Autonomous University. Retrieved July 12, 2012, from <http://www.kku.ac.th/>
- Kidwell, J. J., Vander Linde, K. M., & Johnson, S. L. (2000). Applying Corporate Knowledge Management Practices in Higher Education. *Education Quarterly*, 4, 28.
- Kirtikara, K. (2002). *Thai Public University System in Transition: Some Issues on Management and Financing*. Paper presented at the Thai-UK University Presidents Forum.
- Kirtikara, K. (2004). *Transition from a University under the Bureaucratic System to an Autonomous University: Reflections on Concepts and Experience of King Mongkut's University of Technology Thonburi*. Bangkok: Office of Education Council, Ministry of Education.
- Kirtikara, K. (2012). Promoting Effective Regionalization among Thai Technical Universities. *Asian Education and Development Studies*, 1(1), 67-84.
- Klimczak, K. M. (2005), "Corporate Risk Management from Stakeholders' Perspective", TRANS' 05, SGH, Warszawa, Poland, pp. 371-380.
- Kogan, M., Bauer, M., Bleiklie, I., & Henkel, M. (2006). *Transforming Higher Education A Comparative Study (2nd edition)*. Netherlands: Springer: Springer.
- Lee, P. M., & Quazi, H. A. (2001). A Methodology for Developing a Self-assessment Tool to Measure Quality Performance in Organizations. *Quality & Reliability Management*, 18(2), 118-141.
- Lee, S. M., Rho, B. H., & Lee, S. G. (2003). Impact of Malcolm Baldrige National Quality Award criteria on organizational quality performance. *International Journal of Production Research*, 41(9), 2003-2020.
- Lenzner, R., & Johnson, S. S. (1997). Seeing Things As They Really Are. *Forbes*, 122-128.
- Leidner, D., Alavi, M., & Kayworth, T. (2006). The Role of Culture in Knowledge Management: A Case Study of Two Global Firms. *International Journal of e-Collaboration*, 2(1), 17-40.

- Liefner, I., & Schiller, D. (2008). Academic Capabilities in Developing Countries—A conceptual Framework with Empirical Illustrations from Thailand. *Research Policy*, 37, 276–293.
- Linderman, K., Schroeder, R. G., Laheer, S., Liedtke, C., & Choo, A. S. (2004). Integrating Quality Management Practices with Knowledge Creation Process. *International Journal of the Operations Management*, 22, 589-607.
- Lombardi V. J., Craig D. D., Capaldi D. E., Gater S. D. (2002). University Organisation, Governance, and Competitiveness. *The Top American Research Universities: An Annual Report from The Lombardi Program on Measuring University Performance*. Retrieved August 23th, 2013, from <http://mup.asu.edu>.
- Lubit, R. (2001). Tacit Knowledge and Knowledge Management: The Keys to Sustainable Competitive Advantage. *Organizational Dynamics*, 29(4), 164–178.
- Malcolm Baldrige National Quality Award. (2010). Baldrige Award Recipients' Contacts and Profiles. Retrieved June 8th, 2012, from [http://http://www.baldrige.nist.gov/](http://www.baldrige.nist.gov/)
- Malcolm Baldrige National Quality Award. (2011). The 2011-2012 Education Criteria for Performance Excellence. Retrieved January 26, 2012, from <http://www.nist.gov/baldrige>
- Marginson, S. (2000). Rethinking Academic Work in the Global Era. *Journal of Higher Education Policy and Management*, 22(1), 23-35.
- Marginson, S. (2010). *Higher Education in the Global Knowledge Economy*, *Procedia Social and Behavioral Sciences*. Paper presented at the Beijing Forum 2010.
- Mani, S., Tabil, L.G., and Sokhansanj, S. (2003). An overview of compaction of biomass grinds. *Powder Handling & Process*, 15(3), pp. 160-168.
- Mayers, D., Smith, C. W. (1987), “Corporate Insurance and the Underinvestment Problem”, *The Journal of Risk and Insurance*, Vol. 54, No. 1, pp. 45-54.

- McCarthy, M. (2010). Impact of the Global Financial Crisis on Education: the Case of Thailand. Retrieved January 10, 2012, from <http://www.unesco.org/>
- Ministry of Thai Education. (2008a). National Education Act, B.E. 2542 (Thailand, 1999). Retrieved August 24, 2011, from <http://www.moe.go.th>.
- Ministry of Thai Education. (2008b). *Towards a learning society in Thailand: An Introductions to Education in Thailand*. Bangkok: The Bureau of International Cooperation, Ministry of Education.
- Ministry of Thai Education. (2010). One University One Province. Retrieved November 3, 2011, from <http://www.en.moe.go.th/>
- Ministry of Thai Education. (2010). Thai Educational Statistic. Retrieved October 3, 2013, from http://www.moe.go.th/data_stat/
- Ministry of Thai Education. (2011). Integrated Sufficiency Economy Philosophy in Educational Institutes. Retrieved November 3, 2011, from <http://www.en.moe.go.th>
- Ministry of Thai Public Health. (2010). *Strategy of Ministry of Public Health (2009-2014)*. Bangkok: Samchareern Press.
- Mintzberg, H. (1991). The professional bureaucracy. In *Organisation and governance in higher education*, edited by Marvin W. Peterson. Lexington, MA: Ginn Press.
- Mitchell, L. S. (2007). GRC360: A Framework to Help Organizations Drive Principled Performance. *International Journal of Disclosure and Governance*, 4(4), 279-296.
- Mitrtech Holdings Inc. (2010). Collaborative Accountability in Governance, Risk, & Compliance: Creating Harmony Across Business Roles. Retrieved May 1, 2011, from <http://www.corp-integrity.com>
- Mok, C. (1996). *Designing Business, Multiple Media, Multiple Disciplines*. San Jose: Adobe Press.
- Mok, K. H. (2006). *Education Reform and Education Policy in East Asia*. New York: Routledge.
- Moon, Y. (2007). Education Reform and Competency-Based Education. *Asia Pacific Education Review*, 8(2), 337-341.

- National Association of College and University Business Officers and the Association of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges. (2007). *Meeting the Challenges of Enterprise Risk Management in Higher Education*. Retrieved July 2, 2012, from <http://www.ucop.edu>
- National Information Center. (2013). *Thai Universities and ASEAN*. Retrieved October 1, 2013, from <http://www.nic.go.th/gsic/uploadfile/university-asean.pdf>
- Newell, S., Robertson, M., Scarbrough, H., & Swan, J. (2002). *Managing Knowledge Work*. London: Palgrave Macmillan.
- Nitikraipot, S. (1999). *Public Organisation*. Paper presented at the meeting of Preparing to Autonomous Forum, Lampang.
- Nonaka, I. and Takeuchi, H., *The knowledge-creating company*, Oxford University Press, New York, NY., 1995
- Nordin, N. (2011). The Influence of leadership behavior and organisational commitment on organizational readiness for change in a higher learning institution. *Asia Pacific Education Review*.
- Office of Higher Education Commission Ministry of Thai Education. (2008). *Executive Report Framework of the Second 15-Year Long-Range Plan on Higher Education of Thailand*. Bangkok: Office of Higher Education Commission.
- Office of Higher Education Commission Ministry of Thai Education. (2009a). *2009-2010: Education Criteria for Performance Excellence*. Bangkok: Office of Higher Education Commission.
- Office of Higher Education Commission Ministry of Thai Education. (2009b). *Executive Report Framework of the Second 15-Year Long Range Plan on Higher Education of Thailand*. Bangkok: Chula Printing.
- Office of Higher Education Commission Ministry of Thai Education. (2010a). *Higher Education strategic ASEAN 2015*. Bangkok: Block Part., Ltd.
- Office of Higher Education Commission Ministry of Thai Education. (2010b). *Higher Education Institution in Thailand*. Bangkok: Office of Higher Education Commission.

Office of National Education Standards and Quality Assessment (Public Organisation). (2009). *National Education Act B.E.2542 (1999) and Amendments (Second National Education Act B.E.2545 (2002))*. Retrieved August 15, 2011, from <http://www.onesqa.or.th/>

Office of UCB Plan and Analysis. (2012). UC Berkeley Fall Enrollment Data. Retrieved September 5, 2013, from <http://opa.berkeley.edu/statistics/enrollmentdata.html>.

Office of Public Sector Development Commission. (2003). Royal Decree on Criteria and Procedures for Good Governance 2003. Retrieved June 1, 2011, from <http://www.opdc.go.th>

Office of Public Sector Development Commission. (2008). *The Importance and Reason of Public Sector Management Quality Award. Manual of Public Sector Management Quality Award 2009 for Department of Thailand*. Bangkok: The Office of the Public Sector Development Commission.

Office of United Nations Population Fund Country. (2011). *Impact of Demographic Change in Thailand*. Bangkok: Office of United Nations Population Fund Country.

Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development. (2003). *Education Policy Analysis 2003*. Retrieved May 31, 2012, from <http://www.oecd.org>

Open Compliance & Ethics Group. (2009). *GRC Capability Model Red Book 2.0*. Retrieved November 1, 2011, from <http://www.oceg.com>.

Peterson, M.W. and Mets, A. L. (1987). *An evolutionary perspective on academic governance, management and leadership. in Key resources on higher education governance, management, and leadership : a guide to the literature*, edited by Marvin W. Peterson and Lisa A. Mets. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass Publishers.

Peresamy, P. R., Suryana, N., Marthandan, G., & Nor Hayati, B. T. (2011). Relationship between Demographic Factors and Learning Styles of Management Undergraduates. *ASEAN Journal of Teaching and Learning in Higher Education*, 3(2), 25-40.

- Potar, N., Moolkum, O., & Bunyagidj, C. (2011). Energy and Environmental Education in Thailand- Pilot Study Report. Retrieved November 4, 2011, from <http://www.apo-tokyo.org>
- PricewaterhouseCoopers. (2004). Integrity-Driven Performance a New Strategy for Success through Integrated Governance, Risk and Compliance Management. Retrieved August 3, 2011, from <http://www.globalcompliance.com>
- Public Record Office Victoria. (2012). Guideline; Records and Risk Management. Retrieved July 20, 2012, from <http://prov.vic.gov.au/>
- Pusser, B. (1999). The Contest Over Affirmative Action at the University of California: Theory and Politics of Contemporary Higher Education Politics (Ph.D. diss., Stanford University)
- Quigley, E. J. and Debons, A., "Interrogative Theory of Information and Knowledge", in Proceedings of SIGCPR '99, ACM Press, New Orleans, LA., 1999, pp. 4-10.
- Racz, N., Weippl, E., & Seufert, A. (2010, January). A frame of reference for research of integrated governance, risk and compliance (GRC). In *Communications and Multimedia Security*. Springer Berlin Heidelberg. 106-117.
- Rasmussen, M. (2010). Value of a Common Architecture for GRC Platforms. Retrieved September 30, 2010, from <http://www.corp-integrity.com>
- Riyanto, Y. E., & Toolsema, L. A. (2007). Corporate Social Responsibility in a Corporate Governance Framework. Retrieved May 31, 2012, from <http://ssrn.com/>
- Robst, J. (2001). Cost Efficiency in Public Higher Education Institutions. *The 72 Journal of Higher Education Policy and Management*, 6(730-750).
- Rodriguez, E., & Edwards, J. (2010). People, Technology, Processes and Risk Knowledge Sharing. *Electronic Journal of Knowledge Management*, 8(1), 139-150.
- Roethlisberger, F. J. and Dickson, W. J., (1939), *Management and the worker*, Harvard University Press, Cambridge, MA.

- Rosenstone, J. S. (2004). *Challenges Facing Higher Education in America: Lessons and Opportunities*. Paper presented at the *University of Toronto Conference on Taking Public Universities Seriously*.
- Rumizen, M. C. (2002). *The Complete Idiot's Guide to Knowledge Management*. Madison, USA: CWL Publishing Enterprises.
- Sawchuk, P. (2008). Labor Perspectives on the New Politics of Skill and Competency Formation: International Reflections. *Asia Pacific Education Review*, 9(1), 50-62.
- Schäfer, T., Fettke, P., & Loos, P. (2012). Towards an Integration of GRC and BPM—Requirements Changes for Compliance Management Caused by Externally Induced Complexity Drivers. In *Business Process Management Workshops* (pp. 344-355). Springer Berlin Heidelberg.
- Scott, W. R. (1992). *Organisations: rational, natural, and open systems*. Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice Hall.
- Senge, P. M. (1990). *The Fifth Discipline: The art & practice of the learning organisation*. Doubleday, New York.
- Senge, P.M. (1994). *The Fifth Discipline Fieldbook: Strategies and Tool for Building a Learning Organization*. New York: Doubleday.
- Severino, C. R. (2011). Politics of Association of Southeast Asian Nations Economic Cooperation. *Asian Economic Policy Review*, 6(1), 22-38.
- Shahim, A., Batenburg, R., & Vermunt, G. (2012). *Governance, Risk and Compliance: A Strategic Alignment Perspective Applied to Two Case Studies*. Springer Berlin Heidelberg. 202-212.
- Shariq, S. Z. (1997). Knowledge Management: An Emerging Discipline. *Journal of knowledge management*, 1(1), 75-82.
- Shin, J. C., & Harman, G. (2009). New Challenges for Higher Education: Global and Asia-Pacific Perspectives. *Asia Pacific Education Review*, 10(1), 1-13.
- Shingo, S. (1986). *Zero quality control: source inspection and the poka-yoke system*, Cambridge, Mass: Productivity Press.

- Silveira, P., Rodriguez, C., Birukou, A., Casati, F., Daniel, F., D'Andrea, V., Worledge & C., Zouhair, T. (2012), *Aiding Compliance Governance in Service-Based Business Processes*, IGI Global, pp. 524–548
- Smith, C. W., Stulz, R. M. (1985), “The Determinants of Firm's Hedging Policies”, *Journal of Finance and Quantitative Analysis*, Vol. 20, No. 4, pp. 391-405.
- Sousan R., Voss C.A. (2002). Quality Management re-visited: a reflective review and agenda for future research. *Journal of Operations Management*, 20, 91-109.
- Spanaki, K., & Papazafeiropoulou, A. (2013). *Analysing the Governance, Risk and Compliance (GRC) Implementation Process: Primary Insights*. Proceedings of the 21st European Conference on Information Systems. New York.
- Spek, R. v.d. and Spijkervet, A., *Knowledge Management: Dealing Intelligently with Knowledge*, CIBIT, Utrecht, 1997.
- Steenkamp. R. and Schoor. A. V. (2002). *The quest for quality of worklife – A TQM approach*. Cape Town: Juta.
- Stenmark, D. (2002). Information vs. Knowledge: The Role of intranets in Knowledge Management. The 35th International Conference on System Sciences Proceedings. Hawaii. USA.
- Stiglitz, J. E. (1999). *Knowledge as a Global Public Good, Global public goods, International Cooperation in the 21st Century*. New York: Oxford university press.
- Sukboonyasatit, K., Thanapaisarn, C., & Manmar, L. (2011). Key performance indicators of public universities based on quality assessment criteria in Thailand. *Contemporary Issues in Education Research (CIER)*, 4(9), 9-18.
- Suwanasarn, M. (2010). Governance, Risk Management and Compliance in Thailand. In P. Thanalerdsopit (Ed.). Bangkok, Thailand.
- Suwanasarn, M. (2011). *The Integrated Management of GRC*. Retrieved September 20, 2013, from <http://www.itgthailand.com/author/admin/>
- Suwanwela, C. (2008). University Autonomy: Thailand Country Report. Retrieved September 12, 2013, from web.usm.my/asaihl2008/slides/thailand.pp

- Systems Applications and Products (SAP). (2011). SAP Business Objects Governance, Risk, and Compliance Solutions Proactively Balance Risk and Opportunity. Retrieved June 28, 2011, from <http://www.sap.com>
- Taguchi, G. (1986), *Introduction to quality engineering*, Asian Productivity Organisation, Tokyo.
- Tan, C. K. (2002). Case studies a comparative study of 16 national quality awards. *The TQM Magazine* , 14 (3), 165-171.
- Tarantino, A. (2008). *Governance, Risk, and Compliance Handbook: Technology, Finance, Environmental, and International Guidance and Best Practices*. New Jersey: John Wiley & Sons, Inc.
- Terziovski, M., Howel, A., Sohal, A., & Morrison, M. (2000). Establishing Mutual Dependence between TQM and the Learning Organization: a Multiple Case Study Analysis. *The Learning Organization*, 7(1), 23-32.
- Thanalerdsopit, P., Chakpitak, N., & Jengcharean, A. (2010). *Development of Knowledge Management for Public Management Quality Award*. Paper presented at the Fourth International Conference of SKIMA 2010, Paro, Bhutan. pp. 305-310.
- Thanalerdsopit, P., Meksamoot, K., Chakpitak, N., Goldsmith, P., & Yodmongkon, P. (2010). Responding to Higher Education Change through the Lens of Governance, Risk Management and Compliance: Affiliated Public Universities in Thailand. *Chiang Mai University Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities*, 4(4).
- Thanalerdsopit, P., Meksamoot, K., Chakpitak, N., Yodmongkol, P., and Jengjarern, A., (2013). "The ASEAN Economic Community 2015: A Case Study of Challenges in Thai Higher Education," *International Journal of Management in Education (IJMIE)*, 22 pages, in press.
- United Nations Development Programme. (2004). *Transparency and accountability in the public sector in the Arab region*. Retrieved September 1, 2013, from <http://esa.un.org/techcoop/flagship.asp?Code=RAB01006>

- United Nations Educational Scientific and Cultural Organisation. (2006). *Higher Education in South-East Asia, Asia-Pacific Programme of Educational Innovation for Development*. Bangkok: UNESCO.
- University of Canterbury, 2010. Risk Management & Compliance Framework. Retrieved September 1, 2013, from <http://www.canterbury.ac.nz>.
- Vail, E. (1999). Mapping organizational knowledge. *Knowledge Management Review*, 2(8), 10-15.
- Varghese, N. V. (2009). *Globalisation, Economic Crisis and National Strategies for Higher Education Development*. France: UNESCO
- Varghese, N. V. (2001). *Impact of the Economic Crisis on Higher Education in East Asia: Country Experiences*. Paper presented at the Policy Forum, 12, International Institute for Educational Planning.
- Vicente, P., & da Silva, M. M. (2011, January). A conceptual model for integrated governance, risk and compliance. In *Advanced Information Systems Engineering* (pp. 199-213). Springer Berlin Heidelberg.
- Vokurka J. R., Stading L. G. & Brazeal J. (2000). A Comparative Analysis of National and Regional Quality Award. *Quality Progress*. 41-79. Retrieved August 23, 2013, from <http://www.texas-quality.org/>
- Vught, V. F. (2009). The EU Innovation Agenda: Challenges for European Higher Education and Research. *Higher Education Management and Policy*, 21(2), 1-21.
- Weber, M. (1978). *Economy and society*. Berkeley: University of California Press. California, U.S.A
- Wiig, K. M. (1997). Knowledge Management: An Introduction and Perspective. *Journal of Knowledge Management*, 1(1), 6-14.
- Williamson, O.E. (1987), *The Economic Institutions of Capitalism: Firms, Markets, Rational Contracting*, Free Press, New York, London.
- Williamson, O. E. (1998), "The Institutions of Governance", *The AEA Papers and Proceedings*, Vol. 88, No. 2, pp. 75-79.
- Wikimedia Foundation. (2011). Governance, Risk Management, and Compliance. Retrieved June 3, 2011, from <http://en.wikipedia.org>

Witte, J. (2000). Education in Thailand after the Crisis: a Balancing Act between Globalisation and National Self-Contemplation. *International Journal of Educational Development*, 20, 223-245.

World Bank. (1992). *Governance and Development*. Washington DC: World Bank

World Bank. (2011). United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organisation Institute for Statistics in Edstats. Enrollment in Tertiary Education. Retrieved January 20, 2012, from <http://web.worldbank.org>.

Yamtraipat, N., Khedari, J., Hirunlabh, J., & Kunchornrat, J. (2004). Assessment of Thailand Indoor Set-Point Impact on Energy Consumption and Environment. from <http://www.energy-based.nrct.go.th/>

Zhuang, J., & Dowling, M. (2002). *Causes of the 1997 Asian Financial Crisis: What Can an Early warning System Model Tell Us?*. Manila: Asian Development Bank.

Zimmerman, R. E., L. Steinmann, and V. Schueler. (1996) "Designing Customer Surveys that Work," *Quality Progress* (October), 22 – 28.